From: Paul Majurey

To: David Rankin; David Kennedy

Cc: Mark Todd; Narelle Cooper

Subject: RE: Re:

Date: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 8:59:35 am

Thank you David

From: David Rankin <David.Rankin@ekepanuku.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 8:59 am

To: David Kennedy <david@grantley.co.nz>; Paul Majurey <paul.majurey@ahmlaw.nz>

Cc: Mark Todd <Mark@ockham.co.nz>; Narelle Cooper <narelle.cooper@ekepanuku.co.nz>
Subject: Re:

| am a starter too
Will get Narelle to organise with you

David

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: David Kennedy <david@grantley.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 8:26:44 PM

To: Paul Majurey <paul.majurey@ahmlaw.nz>

Cc: David Rankin <David.Rankin@ekepanuku.co.nz>; Mark Todd <mark@ockham.co.nz>
Subject: Re:

Kia ora Paul
That sounds good to me!

| might just need a bit of notice as to date and time, to make sure we can coordinate.
David.

David Kennedy
+64 21942 027

>0n 20/02/2023, at 7:21 PM, Paul Majurey <paul.majurey@ahmlaw.nz> wrote:

>

> Kia ora korua

>

> Marutuahu-Ockham warmly invites you to a tour of Aroha before whanau occupy the whare
later next month or early April.

>

> We are incredibly proud of what we have achieved for Avondale and Tamaki Makaurau.
>

> Looking forward to showing you our mahi.

>

> Nga mihi mahana

> paul



From: Paul Majurey

To: David Kennedy; David Rankin
Cc: Mark Todd
Date: Monday, 20 February 2023 7:21:05 pm

Kia ora korua

Marutuahu-Ockham warmly invites you to a tour of Aroha before whanau occupy the whare later next month or

early April.
We are incredibly proud of what we have achieved for Avondale and Tamaki Makaurau.
Looking forward to showing you our mahi.

Nga mihi mahana
paul





